



Prem Prakash Sharma

TRAVELLER | YOGA INSTRUCTOR | NATURALIST

For the last 15 years travel has been my life & passions. Travel is about experiences and I have travelled with my guests from the hills in the Himalayas, doing tiger census from a machaan & cruising in the backwaters of Kerala. Today I work with English and German Speaking guests working with top travel companies in the country.

MOBILE

9810178274

EMAIL

sharma.prem1607@gmail.com

INSTA

@premayama

ADDRESS

Flat no. 6470, Sector – B,
Pocket – 9, Vasant Kunj
New Delhi – 110070

EDUCATION

BHARTIYA VIDYA BHAVAN, NEW DELHI – 2018

ONE YEAR DIPLOMA IN YOGA VIDYA

SVYASA – BENGALURU – MAY- 2019

300 HOURS YOGA INSTRUCTOR COURSE

MORARJI DESAI NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF YOGA- OCT 2020

**200 HOURS CERTIFICATE COURSE IN YOGA
PROTOCOL INSTRUCTOR**

YOGA SESSION

**KPMG CSR, GURGAON TEAM, on National Yoga
Day 21st June 2021**

GOETHE INSTITUTE, MAX MULLER BHAVAN, PUNE –2012

GERMAN LANGUAGE CERTIFICATION

ST. JOHN'S COLLEGE 1993-1996

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN ARTS

WORK EXPERIENCE

KARMA LAKELAND –GURGAON- 2021-2022

Naturalist

Worked as a naturalist on various nature-related projects, Native tree forest plantation based on Miyawaki concept, Floating Islands, wildlife census within 300 acres, And curated many guest experiences

FREELANCE ENGLISH & GERMAN TOUR MANAGER FROM 2012- TILL DATE

TOURIST GUIDE

Offering authentic experiences going to popular and offbeat destinations, exploring local cuisine and craft. Being an outdoor person he adds his flavour of hiking, cycling, bird-watching and photography to each tour.

GREAVES TRAVEL INDIA PVT LTD 2008-2012

Sr. Executive Tours

Got an opportunity to have escorted VIP's FIT'S, as well as Small Groups and Press Trips, while extensively travelling through Northern, Central and Southern states of India, and to Nepal and Bhutan. These trips included heritage, cultural and wildlife experiences clubbed with luxury and curated guest experiences.

KUONI DESTINATION MGNT (DISTANT FRONTIERS) 2006-2008

TEAM ASSOCIATE

Escorted VIP, FITs as well as Incentives

SERVICE INTERNATIONAL 2005-2006

TOUR EXECUTIVE- IBT OPERATIONS

Handeling guests from Uk and Canada